





SI SUPRT Meeting Minutes December 7, 2022, 12:00-1:00 ZOOM

Introductions and Welcome:

Attendance:

Chris Dennis, EHD

Danielle Camp, EHD

Katie Unthank, EHD

David Otten, Faith Lutheren Church in Eldorado

Stacey Miller, EHD

Selwa Yatim-Badra, Summit Behavioral Healthcare

Mike Rider, EHD

Kimberly Scott-Pilkington, EHD

Ernie Fowler, EHD

Margot Cepeda, Marion VAMC

Julie Pohlman, ROSC

Matt Buckman, SATTC

Bradley Bullock, TASC

Sarah McHargue, Restoration 61

Cindy Johnson, SIH

Holly Kotner, EHD

Andy Greer, The Gateway Foundation

Madison Odum, TAT

Tina Porter, Centerstone

Fran Ingram, ROSC

Misty Eftink, EHD

Danielle Bradley, EHD

Drew Bramlet, EHD

Misty Smith, EHD

Jamal Oxford, EHD

Kindra York, EHD

Quest Nelson, Marion VA

Samuel Sterns, Centerstone

Angela Thomas, EHD

Brittany Davis, EHD

Elizabeth Cook, EHD

Justin Day, EHD Kileah Lowery, EHD

Standing Coalition Business:

• Minutes from the November meeting were approved unanimously with motion made by David Otten, and seconded by Misty Smith.

New and Standing Coalition Reports:

- Summit Behavioral Health: Selwa Yatim-Badra gave a presentation on veteran's health services, with a focus on mental health, substance use disorder, and recovery support services. Tactical Recovery offers residential in-patient substance use and mental health treatment program with locations across the United States at no cost to veterans. Each location offers clinical level treatment in a resort-like environment. Info about the two closest facilities to our coverage area are attached to the January meeting email. Any agency with veteran clients who are interested can contact Selwa Yatim-Badra directly, and she will help make all the arrangements, including transportation to and from treatment, in addition to aftercare services. Email at: selwa.yatim-badra@summitbhc.com
- *SI CERT*: ROSC is still participating in pre-arrest diversion program which is currently live in Massac, Franklin, Williamson, and Jackson Counties.
- *Carmi Laundry*: Our most successful laundry event to-date with 25 families in attendance and 76 loads of laundry washed and dried.
- *RIDES SI SUPRT Campaign*: Marketing and ROSC Coordinators are putting the final touches on a our new, full-color bus ads.
- *Fellowship House*: Referrals open again. Sam Stearns at Centerstone will update the group about upcoming events in 2023
- Narcan Distribution: Since January of 2022 we have trained 2,232 individuals and
 distributed 3,900 naloxone kits. We will continue to increase distribution, and plans are
 underway to install four naloxone vending machines in our coverage area. Our agency
 still has fentanyl test strips available to at-risk community members. Mike Rider reported
 on a recent overdose reversal in Norris City, Illinois, and Drew Bramlet provided updates
 on naloxone distribution in schools.
- Substance Use Staff: Client Christmas party will offer a meal, gifts, and games to any current SUD client. Stacey Miller mentioned that EHD offers services to any family member of a person with substance use issues. We plan to make this information more widely available.

The meeting was adjourned and the next meeting date was announced, set for Wednesday, January 4th at noon via Zoom.